From: Brown. Bridget

To: Ramos, Christina M; Nguyen, Mindy
Subject: Re: Google"s Downtown West Project is Moving Forward - and we want your input
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:25:18 AM

I'll post on Nextdoor and can also draft an e-blast if you would like!

Bridget Brown | Council Assistant

Office of Councilmember Raul Peralez

City of San José | District 3

200 E. Santa Clara St. 18th Floor | San José, CA 95113

(408) 535-1231 | bridget.brown@sanjoseca.gov | www.sjd3.com

From: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 7:43 PM

To: Brown, Bridget <Bridget.Brown@sanjoseca.gov>; Nguyen, Mindy
<Mindy.Nguyen@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: FW: Google's Downtown West Project is Moving Forward - and we want your input

Bridget and Mindy,

an we promote these heavily. | know there will be a Spanish Translation one as well. But the
Vietnamese one is on Wednesday and | wan’t to be intentional about drawing out more of our
residents.

hank you!

From: City of San José Planning, Building & Code Enforcement <buildingdivision@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 6:56 PM

To: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Google's Downtown West Project is Moving Forward - and we want your input

[External Email]
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News from City of San José Department of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

October 9, 2020 Follow us: Eacebook | Twitter | Instagram

Hello Community Members,

This week Google, Inc. and the City reached a major milestone for the proposed Downtown West
project by publishing updated plans, new documents, and the draft environmental impact report
(DEIR). We welcome your input on these documents — find all documents, videos on the project,

and a Feedback Form at www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject.
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Now is a GREAT time to give your input. Public feedback since 2018 has been used to help the
project proposal evolve. Your input now will help us develop our recommendations to the Planning
Commission and then to the City Council; their decision on the project is targeted for Spring 2021.

Please join any of these virtual meetings on Zoom that will discuss the plans for Google's 80-acre
project within the 250-acre Diridon Station Area:

e Oct. 19 Downtown West Community Meeting - 6:30-8:30 p.m. Includes a staff
presentation followed by small group discussions in breakout rooms.

Details: www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject

e Oct. 21 Diridon Area Community Visioning Workshop - Viethamese Community - 6:00
p.m. Hosted by Catalyze SV and Vietnamese American Roundtable.

Register: Eventbrite page

e Nov. 9 Station Area Advisory Group (SAAG) meeting - 6:00 p.m. Tentative topics include
the City-Google Development Agreement that covers community benefits and the
amendment process for the Diridon Station Area Plan.

Meeting link will post at: www.diridonsj.org/saag

Here also are several events that focus specifically on the City's Downtown Transportation Plan.

Find more information at www.movesanjose.org.

e Oct. 19 Speaker Series: Women and Transportation - 6:00 p.m. A panel discussion that
explores the experience of women traveling within and to downtown San José; how the
current transportation options do and do not serve them; and identify solutions to make our
streets safer. By understanding how women travel in San José and in the Downtown area,
we will be able to build a transportation system that works for everyone.

Join by computer or smartphone.
Or dial in: +1 646 558 8656, Webinar ID: 827 6675 7288
Or stream the discussion: Facebook:

e Oct. 28 Downtown Transportation Plan Workshop - 5:30 p.m. Residents, workers, and
visitors of Downtown San José: Please join this first public workshop for the Downtown
Transportation Plan. Help us envision a lively, more inclusive future for Downtown.

Use this link to register.

o Take the Survey: Downtown Transportation Plan. San José, we’d like to hear from you!
Please take this survey on your experiences traveling to, from, and within Downtown San
José. This will inform the Downtown Transportation Plan.

Take the survey here.

To find a complete Fall 2020 schedule of community events related to the Diridon Station Area,

visit: Fall 2020 www.diridonsj.org/fall2020.

Best regards,
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Rosalyn Hughey, Director
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

Did someone forward this newsletter to you? You can get your own: Sign up!

Follow us on social media @buildingsanjose for community meetings, public hearings,
webinars and announcements:

City of San José Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | 200 E. Santa Clara St, San José, CA
95113

Unsubscribe christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov
Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by buildingdivision@sanjoseca.gov powered by

Try email marketing for free today!

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3IjLL3HxTAst0Nwq7-yXa4aJoMT5i63ZSSbHVBdW8z74RiSuku01vuNt0_W23u6jXqDHP4XoDQDXgOcCyxAg1h_u0Jt_CAWbnYlsA7o6jR2kaNKLR45OLHMQh1FvRksCC6oklp3EPQC-yPJUqljxXSUer7aKqFPnUj6b3tas_zJzqS5q86f7WON4HXRB_JvCI3XtYJaohIqmosJkLL8LQ6s398SnIBApaQJpIGUow7qm4BE7IODPQY1lAipU5Hxb7uO8V1OWreKXlJhWC5zLu0k%3D%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=lXwKrx9IDH8EP9ZSsVCSSCgjAnZxKDevBSYXDTgbB5I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjahfEwOuUEQq4S-3zrsd0hfDFJFrh0ofpV7mz73x1NSpgPKg6hD18h9y-a8B549dF8iNfEiYhdUEvZyRjFzG3lTCjrRKepx4193UA6KSTPBLI%3D%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=02I9B%2F0ckWhUq2eO15Xvg2tFxgR7HuH9Zi62Z02PNf0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjahfEwOuUEQq4S-3zrsd0hfDFJFrh0ofpV7mz73x1NSpgPKg6hD18h9y-a8B549dF8iNfEiYhdUEvZyRjFzG3lTCjrRKepx4193UA6KSTPBLI%3D%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=02I9B%2F0ckWhUq2eO15Xvg2tFxgR7HuH9Zi62Z02PNf0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjaQYj3SZ-gHkyPrtHmtihmvczhmh1NFxTkdYOOd-_FF1Sidko30UhzR3x0mJAOvMhX-XJRbwCoqnVol9lzgelEg5PH-XQZyj11%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=7sEE9e6M%2FbRItc8qMS%2FiOtjZieBLQMDxi%2FKSWatd1AQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjaQYj3SZ-gHkyPrtHmtihmvczhmh1NFxTkdYOOd-_FF1Sidko30UhzR3x0mJAOvMhX-XJRbwCoqnVol9lzgelEg5PH-XQZyj11%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=7sEE9e6M%2FbRItc8qMS%2FiOtjZieBLQMDxi%2FKSWatd1AQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjaCdVE17fAjBDO1nrjg_UQGWfwqYbMr6Uw5iJHQA5z-H8gdZjUveGmrTY2mOeKlGLbpkKaPX2qCxGjF21rT4qT4KAeQaHL1S2dXHqRgbby5fg%3D%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=%2FmDtfc3NVx7uRLSqmBBkN%2Fr8Wk3kYzUlvYLyVVwGbdg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001SrVa40aqffj1PLlaLb-tE80lK5tW6otnjLVWMipAQRvQ4QF36vZ-3AJlRrTVpFjaCdVE17fAjBDO1nrjg_UQGWfwqYbMr6Uw5iJHQA5z-H8gdZjUveGmrTY2mOeKlGLbpkKaPX2qCxGjF21rT4qT4KAeQaHL1S2dXHqRgbby5fg%3D%26c%3D_8-WiJ1tJyOmUa-TuD7XoVcuMPcakT44mbHP9R4KMlkwC-KtwhWYTQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DAVnx4SGcD994Ax5AJ2wEdDJPbSuKzKddVETY2ShJKgEbwq05j9zgcQ%3D%3D&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=%2FmDtfc3NVx7uRLSqmBBkN%2Fr8Wk3kYzUlvYLyVVwGbdg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D0013mzKPNVkPCscqd8PvESdOg%253D%26ch%3Dfccb3f54-93e2-11ea-be77-d4ae528ec60a%26ca%3D27029426-2adb-45ab-a2c4-5d822efa5e81&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=kbWqzUhiZ5Rd6Ep2IWRzmm6zKDBOyNaUrcBYszcHXyo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Doo%26m%3D0013mzKPNVkPCscqd8PvESdOg%253D%26ch%3Dfccb3f54-93e2-11ea-be77-d4ae528ec60a%26ca%3D27029426-2adb-45ab-a2c4-5d822efa5e81&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=FcLEucnJlJOc1p37IRZB3MWS5xg%2FPX4WYx%2Bf8aqH6Cc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Flegal%2Fservice-provider%3Fcc%3Dabout-service-provider&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=9b7bSX4TBMBUzZ2GOagM6eWuS2mJPR3OW8rV3EWj%2BQk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:buildingdivision@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=bKT%2F9qMxl5yRlAC%2FRgvkO8mGacS8D7%2BWDppmDER45z8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE&data=01%7C01%7Cchristina.m.ramos%40sanjoseca.gov%7C10a1d67e3fd94d672d8508d86cbfa6df%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=bKT%2F9qMxl5yRlAC%2FRgvkO8mGacS8D7%2BWDppmDER45z8%3D&reserved=0



